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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: CBAT66869

1 message

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com>
To: logistic@humanmeduk.com

 

 

From: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com> 

Sent: 27 September 2021 10:29

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: CBAT66869

 

Hey Guys,

 

Can you please process this order for me?

 

Cheers,

 

Jon 

 

Jon French

Senior Stores Assistant

Sulis Hospital Bath, Foxcote Avenue, Peasedown St John, Bath, BA2 8SF

01761 422270

www.sulishospital.com

 

Follow us online

   

 

Sulis Hospital Bath is formally known at Circle Bath Hospital. Read more here

mailto:Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com
mailto:sales@humanmeduk.com
http://www.sulishospital.com/
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https://www.facebook.com/SulisHospital
https://twitter.com/sulishospital
https://www.linkedin.com/company/sulis-hospital
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https://www.ruh.nhs.uk/media/media_releases/2021_06_01_RUH_buys_Circle_hospital.asp
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This email is from Sulis Hospital Bath (06296104). Sulis Hospital Bath is a private limited company registered in England and Wales with its registered office at Royal United Hospital, Combe Park, Bath, Avon BA1 3NG.
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